

# Harrison Soccer Booster Club

## Constitution

### Table of Contents

Article I	Title
Article II	Purpose
Article III	Membership
Article IV	Dues
Article V	Executive Committee
Article VI	Board of Directors
Article VII	Standing Committees
Article VIII	Policies and Procedures
Article IX	Amendments to Governing Documents

# Harrison Soccer Booster Club

## Constitution

### Article I Title

The name of this organization shall be the “Harrison Soccer Booster Club” hereinafter referred to as the Club.

### Article II Purpose

The purpose of the Club shall be to support the soccer program at Harrison High School in the following manner:

- A. Provide the equipment, services, and facilities which are not provided for by the school.
- B. Support the coaching staff to help produce teams of the highest competitive level. No member of the Club will have the authority to dictate policies normally within the coaches area of responsibility.
- C. Promote the pursuit of excellence in all athletic and scholastic endeavors.
- D. Promote parent/student involvement by coordinating all supporting activities of the Club.
- E. Encourage attendance at soccer-related functions and total community support of the program.
- F. Ensure recognition for the soccer program, its athletes, and coaches.
- G. Raise money through various activities to support the purposes of the Club.

### Article III Membership

Any parent, guardian or legal custodian of a student who is a member of any Harrison Soccer team shall be deemed to be an active member. Only current dues-paying members may vote, serve as officers or directors, or be counted towards a quorum at a meeting of the membership. Membership dues must be current to serve as a member of the Executive Committee or Board of Directors. All members must agree to abide by the Constitution, By-laws and established rules of the Club. The Principal or his/her designee and all soccer coaches shall be ex-officio members and have no obligation to pay dues.

All soccer players shall be deemed as full active, non-voting members and, as such, shall endeavor to support the purpose of the Club.

Article IV Dues

The annual amount and method of payment shall be governed by the by-laws.

Article V Executive Committee

Section 1

The Club shall be governed by the Executive Committee which shall be responsible for the General Welfare of the Organization and responsible to the membership for its actions.

Section 2

The Executive Committee shall be comprised of the head men's and women's varsity soccer coaches, the Principal or his designee (as an ex-officio member), and the following duly elected officers:

President(s), Vice-President(s), Secretary and Treasurer

Section 3

Vacancies in office shall be filled by appointment of President with the approval of the Executive Committee.

Section 4

The Executive Committee shall be responsible for handling day-to-day expenses, supervising the standing committees and authorizing approved expenditures and any non-budgeted expenditure up to \$1,000 per season.

Article VI Board of Directors

Section 1

The Board of Directors shall be comprised of the Executive Committee and the Chairperson from each of the Standing Committees as listed in the By-Laws.

Section 2

The Board of Directors shall be responsible for prioritizing proposed projects, recommending policies and presenting budget proposals to the President(s) and General Membership.

Article VII Standing Committees

The Standing Committees, as defined in by-laws, shall serve as directed by the President(s) of the Club.

Article VIII Policies and Procedures

The Harrison Soccer Booster Club shall adhere to the following policies and procedures:

- A. Upon dissolution of the Harrison Soccer Booster Club, the Executive Committee shall dispose of the Club's assets by transferring them to the General Account of Harrison High School.
- B. The organization shall be politically non-partisan. This shall not prohibit the Club from taking a stand on proposed tax assessments and/or bond issues.
- C. The activities of the Club shall be conducted on a strictly nonprofit basis.
- D. This Club shall be subject to the policies and approval of the Principal of Harrison High School, the Cobb County Board of Education, the Georgia High School Association, the Georgia State School Standards, and the Southern Association of Colleges and School Accrediting Agency.

Article IX Amendments to Governing Documents

Section 1

The Constitution and By-Laws may be amended at any scheduled meeting of the General Membership by a majority vote of members present if there is a quorum (as defined in the Club By-Laws) in attendance.

Section 2

Approved changes to any of the Club's governing documents shall be announced to the general membership at the next regularly scheduled membership meeting.

Section 3

All approved amendments/alterations to the Constitution and By-Laws shall be dated, recorded and governing documents updated.

Section 4

Upon request, active members of the Club shall be entitled to a copy of the Constitution, By-Laws, and any changes thereto.